### **Baronial Meeting Agendum**

21<sup>st</sup> June 2012

Attendees: David Beresford,

Apologies: Chris Belbin, Sarah Browne,

Meeting opens: 7.00 pm Meeting closed: 8.00 pm

Minutes from the previous meeting tabled and found correct.

Approved:

Seconded:

### Words from Their Excellencies Lucas and Madeleine

Greetings unto the populace of Ynys Fawr,

You may recall that in February, we announced our intention to step down later this year. We can now confirm that We will indeed step down from the position of Baron and Baroness on the 20th of October, 2012, four months from now, giving adequate time for our successors to be chosen. Now that we have arranged a suitable date with their Highnesses, Henri and Beatrice, the floor is open for bids to run the changeover event.

Please provide this information to Lord David as per the usual event planning requirements. We will then choose the most appropriate bid from the options.

There is honour in service,

Lucas and Madeleine Baron and Baroness

### **Officer's Reports**

#### A&S Officer: Drusticc inigena Eddarrnonn (Alice Finlayson)

This month has been busy, with a cornucopia of topics covered in the recent workshops taught by Maestra Oonagh. We also enjoyed food and entertainment at the Camel Feast - congratulations to Lord Perran and Lord Anselm for their joint win in the entertainment competition.

Don't forget there are regular A&S gatherings in the north of the Barony (first sunday of each month), and the far south at Geeveston (every second saturday).

Drusticc inigena Eddarrnonn

### Chatelaine: Wulfgar Jarnsiða (Dan Russell)

We have had 3 new contacts. 2 new comers attended Lorix's Costuming Collegium. 1 new person from the Devonport area contacted me about the Devonport group; she had previously been involved in metal weapons in Qld. I referred her to Julie for more information.

Many members of the group also participated in a photo shoot with the Hobart photographic society which went well. I am currently in the process of collecting the DVD's of photos from my contact in their group.

Jackie and I have uploaded the best photos to the Ynys Fawr site, these should be the original size and quality.

### Iron Key:

Some armour has recently been donated and we have received armour that was purchased from Ian. I am slowly going through this and looking at what is usable and what needs to be modified/maintained/upgraded.

I have oiled a pair of leather splint vambraces and am in the process of putting together 2 leather elbows which need to be wax sealed and strapped. There are still 2 cut out shield gloves waiting to be put together.

Some assistance with sewing the shell for a coat of plates kit would be greatly appreciated.

**Chirurgeon:** (Vacant) Please see the Seneschal The Seneschal invites those people interested in filling this position to please email <u>dave367@iinet.net.au</u>

Constable: Lothar von Dargun (Chris Belbin)

Please see attachment 5.

### Gold Key (South): Beatrix Aetholsdottir of Jelling (Betty North)

Banked \$50 from Rattan and \$46 from Sunday Fighter Practice on the 31<sup>st</sup> of May. Peter, Martin & I have renewed our police checks in preparation for the Tarremah School Demo/Banquet in July. The organisation of which is progressing. Thanks to those who have volunteered. Please see Upcoming Events for further details.

Herald: Hrölf Herjölfssen (Cary Lenehan)

No report received

Knight Marshall: Aidan Brock (Kevin Hotson) Please see attachment 4.

**NB:** Lord Aidan is stepping down as Knight Marshall due to personal reasons. The Seneschal invites those people interested in filling this position to please email <u>dave367@iinet.net.au</u>

Lists Officer: Elspeth Jamieson (Julie Lawler) Nothing to report.

**Reeve: Elspeth Jamieson** (Julie Lawler) Please see attachment 3.

**St Gildas Seneschal: Lothar von Dargun** (Chris Belbin) Nothing to report.

### Seneschal: David de Derlington (David Beresford)

I have a number of things to bring to your attention.

We have a new Insurance Certificate for our Public Liability which is now available on the website. All current insurance certificates are available at

<u>http://www.sca.org.au/committee/index.php?page=governance&subpage=insurancethe</u> Our Public Liability Insurance, also covers our Equestrian Activities is the one you need for hall hire etc.) It is on the website under the name Equine and Public Liability Insurance. The direct link is <u>http://www.sca.org.au/committee/docs/insurance/Equine%20and%20Public%20Liability%20Insurance.pdf</u>

As of the 1<sup>st</sup> of September all non-members will be required to pay \$5 + 50c GST for every Event as well as Fighter Practices, Dancing Practices, etc. The \$5 is to be remitted to the Corporate Account with payments to be passed on to insurance company quarterly. While the 50c GST will also be forwarded to the Corporate Account I dare say before being collected by the ATO. Encourage non-members to join. For further details please see attachment 1.

In Australia due to our legal system and insurance, Demo's are Events and must go through the usual event approval process and waivers must be done by all of our people. If any member of the public wishes to participate in any marshallate type activity like Whack/Shoot a Knight, then they must also sign waivers and, come September, pay the event membership fee. Any money raised must go through an SCA bank account.

There have been a number of Law changes and proposed Law changes please see attachment 2.

#### Membership Breakdown

No Change		Total Members: 54 (2 minors),	Expired: 52
Canton of Lightwood	-	Current members: 7 (1 minors),	Expired: 0
St Gildas	-	Current members: 10 (0 minors),	Expired: 8
Ynys Fawr	-	Current members: 37 (1 minors),	Expired: 44

### The Canton of Lightwood Seneschal: Adelindis filia Gotefridi (Liz Williamson)

There have been no events held by Lightwood since the last report. Fortnightly Imots have continued, with Morwenna de Bonnay (Jan) taking on more responsibility for organising them. We have had one other newcomer attend an Imot.

Due to the tightness of the time frame regarding interstate invitees and funding we have decided to postpone the proposed Winter Scholium until next year. Karl Faustus will be sounding out contacts for potential teachers and investigating options for funding. Instead we are investigating putting in a bid for the Baronial investiture.

Lightwood members Karl Faustus and William du Bonnay (Terry) are working on a program to be offered through the school system to Year Eight students, in Term Three this year. This is not a Canton activity, being organised in conjunction with GeCo and the education department, however we hope to raise the profile of mediaeval re-enactment in the area.

The canton is now without an official herald since Karl Faustus is acting Crux Australis. There is currently no urgent need for a canton herald, however he will look at finding a replacement if necessary. Devices for William de Bonnay and Libby Chick-Burton are in progress. Name for William de Bonnay and name and device for Morwenna de Bonnay have been submitted. All the Canton's heraldic submissions are progressing.

Adelindis filia Gotefridi

### The Canton of Lightwood Arts and Sciences Report

At Imots, Orbei and Juleen have done spinning, and Libby and Morwenna have organised children's activities including making pouches and mediaeval boardgames. Work on the banner has continued.

Orbei Qorchi

### Warden of Oestmark: Elspeth Jamieson (Julie Lawler)

Nothing to report

### Web Minister: Karl Faustus von Aachen (Eric TF Bat)

### \*\*\* FACEBOOK GROUP \*\*\*

The chief interaction between the populace of Ynys Fawr and the internet has been via the Facebook groups -- one for the canton of Lightwood and one for the larger barony. These are remaining popular and have grown

steadily since I've been watching them. Although Facebook is a walled garden, and many people choose to avoid it for often entirely sensible reasons, over a hundred citizens and friends of the barony are members, and it serves a need. It's not without its flaws, however.

### \*\*\* CENSORSHIP \*\*\*

Recently a few people contacted me privately, asking if I or one of the other administrators of the Ynys Fawr Facebook group have been deleting posts and comments. I spoke with the other group administrators -- Wulfgar, Elena and David -- and confirmed my suspicion, which is that the apparent censorship is nothing more than Facebook's software being flaky. This is borne out by experience in other groups; Facebook was going through an error-prone stage in May 2012.

However, censorship is a serious issue, and I made a post on the subject to clarify. For the sake of the half a dozen people left in the barony who have resisted the siren call of the Book of Face, I reproduce it here:

\_\_\_\_\_

A couple of people have asked me recently if I or any of the other group admins have been deleting posts and comments made to this group. I haven't, and to the best of my knowledge neither have Jackie Leitch, Dan

Russell or David Beresford. Facebook has been flaky lately, with a lot of comments going missing for minutes or hours after they're posted, so I think it's most likely that simple software bugs explain all the cases of apparent censorship.

However, I wanted to clarify the point, now that it's been brought up. I do not approve of, practise or tolerate censorship. I will not, except under very extreme circumstances, delete a post or a comment from this or any forum if the request does not come from the original author. I believe strongly in freedom of speech, but also in giving everyone the opportunity to make their own mistakes. If a post is illegal -- advocating real violence against someone, for example -- and a person in legal authority demands its removal, I will of course pass that demand on to the Seneschal who also has deletion privileges. But I will meet any other deletion request with the strongest possible opposition. And if I hear of other admins, even the Seneschal, censoring posts for less

reason than that, I will if necessary start formal grievance procedures against them.

What that means is this: if you're a bit drunk, or concussed, or having a bad day, or having several hundred bad days all in a row, and you post something stupid, embarrassing, libellous or generally ill-advised in this forum, I will leave it there and let you be embarrassed, ostracised or even sued for it. I won't police free communication. You're all grown-ups, so you get all the privileges and pains associated therewith.

Similarly, if you post something that is embarrassing to people in power, that blows the whistle on something evil, and that requires courage and heroism to post, I won't delete that either. I'll stand up for your right to be a big damn hero all you like, even as they're dragging you off to the dungeon.

And since I may not always recognise the difference between stupidity and bravery, and may not hate the former or like the latter, I won't make the judgement call. If it's posted, it stays.

So that's the policy, my fellow Ynys Fawrians. Words have power, and with great power comes great responsibility, as well as lots of opportunity to shoot yourself in the foot. Type wisely!

\_\_\_\_\_

I would like to thank our Seneschal for approving this message (I know he did; he clicked "Like"!) because I think it matters rather a lot.

### \*\*\* PHOTOS \*\*\*

Elena has been posting photos on the Facebook group from the recent photo shoot at Cambridge. I would like to get them onto the Flickr group so they can be accessible to the general public. Drusticc has been captioning the photos there and has the necessary access permissions, so I will be asking them to make sure the new photos go up there.

### \*\*\* ADVERTISING EVENTS \*\*\*

We had a little fuss over the Camel Feast recently, because a combination of bad luck, very bad luck and extremely bad luck meant that it didn't get advertised as well as it might have. I've been discussing with David the idea of a template that people can use for advertising events. I hope it will get to the point where people can use it without pain and there will never be any "oops" posts to the mailing list to clarify that such-and-such an event does indeed have a location, a time, a name and so on...

### \*\*\* WEBSITE IMPROVEMENTS \*\*\*

On my TODO list, I have a bit of a facelift for the website scheduled some time in the next couple of weeks. There are resources on the Lochac server that we're not using, and as I get familiar with them I hope to make the site better as a result. My #1 priority is a bit of rationalising of the menus, because the current design has some usability issues.

#### \*\*\* MOVING ON, OR NOT \*\*\*

As I said above, I'm not looking to step down as webminister just yet, because I want to continue serving the barony in some capacity and this sure beats being seneschal or something mad like that. But if anyone feels they could do a good job and would like to be involved, I can be easily convinced. Computer programming ability is not required; being comfortable with technology, including Facebook, definitely is, though.

Contact me at <a href="mailto:eric@geeveston.net">eric@geeveston.net</a> any time.

Sincerely,

: Karl Faustus von Aachen :

### **Events and Demos since last meeting**

### AS Workshop & Potluck

A great time had by all, Maestra Oonagh O'Neill was just great.

### **Upcoming Events**

#### **Regular Events**

A list of all our regular events are now located on our website please go to <u>http://lochac.sca.org/ynys\_fawr/home/events/past-events/</u>

### SCA Huon Valley - Canton of Lightwood Imot

Held every second Saturday all welcome.Site Opens:Sunday 1.00pm to 4.00pmLocation:GeCo, 9b School Road, GeevestonCost:Free

### **Southern Rapier Practice**

Held the First, Second and Fourth and when available the Fifth Tuesdays of every Month.Site Opens:8.00pm to 9.30pmLocation:Queens Head Hotel, (Upstairs Function Room) 400 Elizabeth Street North Hobart.Cost:FreeContact Declan on 0448 119 002 (He prefers a text as he drives a bus)

#### Knife Making Workshop / A&S

Saturday 30<sup>th</sup> June to Sunday 1<sup>st</sup> July 2012

Site Opens:	Saturday 11.00am to 11.00pm
	Sunday 11.00am to 5.00pm
Location:	Saturday - Richmond Tea Rooms, off Village Green, Richmond
	Sunday – Cambridge Hall, 989 Cambridge Road, cambridge
Cost:	Knife Making Class \$32.00 + \$18.00 = \$50.00
	Just to come along \$18.00 (For detailed pricing <u>http://ynysfawr.lochac.sca.org/home/events/</u> )
Bookings:	Required by 24 <sup>th</sup> June please contact Mistress Lorix (Louise) on (03) 6265 3382 or 0438 626 533

#### **Midwinter Coronation**

Saturday 7<sup>th</sup> & Sunday 8<sup>th</sup> July AS XLVII (2012)

Tarremah School Demo & BanquetSunday 8th July to Thursday19th July 2012I have just been contacted by this year's grade 7 teacher from Tarremah to see if we can do our usual demo,

and costume provision for their Medieval studies in July. They start on 8<sup>th</sup> July and the Banquet is on Thursday the 19<sup>th</sup>. SCA people are encouraged to attend the

banquet in garb to talk with parents, even if they cannot attend the demo.

I have asked for further information before we call for volunteers to see if we can do the demo which is on a week-day during class time. They fit in with us regarding which day, usually in the morning. Depending on what else is on the program I usually do costume fitting after morning tea or lunch, and usually on more than one day.

The class has 19 students which is about mid-size for Tarremah. This means there could be as many as 30 -35 parents as well so most of our Gold key goes.

We have charged \$50 for the demo and \$50 for the student/staff garb since we began doing this. The last several years, at their suggestion, we have charged the parents \$10, which they collect and let me know how much it is. I send them an invoice, they send us back a cheque.

YIS, Betty.

The Demo will be held on Monday the 16<sup>th</sup> of July could those people who can help with this please contact Baroness Beatrix Æthelsdottir of Jelling (Betty North)

Invest / Divest

### **Royal Hobart Show Demo**

Friday 28<sup>th</sup> September 2012

Saturday 20<sup>th</sup> October 2012

### Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> October 2012

The Hobart Show was a great way of promoting our so much so I believe we should make it a regular event. Some idea's that were raised were

- 1. Definitely need more Flyers etc. at the 2012 Show
- Action: Dan Russell to start work on a new design for our flyers.
  - 2. A portable backdrop depicting a Keep
  - 3. An easy to erect period Pavilion that can used at the show and other events etc.

If you would like to be involved or have ideas David Beresford is putting together a team.

RHSD Team: David Beresford, Dan Russell & Nick Calabria

I have been in contact with Peter Derkley Business Development Manager for the Royal Hobart Show about having a dedicated Medieval Craft Section within the Creative Craft. Peter is very enthusiastic and believes this would be a great addition.

The Creative Craft Section is actually moving to the Show Pavilion, situated at the Main Entrance – Howard Road and I assume we will be moving with it.

Peter has also referred my email to Andrew Brassington, the Show's Entertainment Manger, and he will be in contact with me to tie up the 'Combat Display'. John has suggested that there may also be some merit in our Group thinking about a presence on the Showcase Pavilion stage, this will be something that Andrew will talk to me about.

On the matter of the Medieval Craft Section, I have been asked to outline what we have in mind with sections and they will begin with the process of integrating that into the Craft Schedule. This will be a second release or update as the Schedule has already been prepared for release, but that will be good as it will give another exposure of the Schedule release with an update for the new schedule.

I have said that we would sponsor this new section so we will also need to formulate the prizes schedule. I think this is an awesome opportunity for us and hope that many of you will enter your crafts into this section. I think that documentation should be part of any entry.

### Welcome To All Things SCA

### Saturday 10<sup>th</sup> November 2012

This will be relatively simple affair with Heavy Fighter Practice, Rapier Practice and Target Archery to be held down on the Archery Field at Cambridge. Invite members to bring their assorted A&S Projects to the Cambridge Hall. Free sausage sizzle.

Site Opens: Sunday 10.00am to 4.00pm

Location: Cambridge Hall & Archery Grounds, 989 Cambridge Road, Cambridge Cost: \$2.00

Cost: \$2.00

Bookings: Not required but are appreciated please contact David Beresford via email dave367@iinet.net.au or phone 0417 583 463 / 03 6278 1495

### **Proposed Events**

### **15<sup>th</sup> Century English Feast in September**

Probably about the second week in September. This is a feast built on completely period manners, period feast culture for that time and country, period recipes and serving methodology.

The Steward is planning on (budget permitting) a period spoon to be given as an event token to all who attend, to be used at the feast. It is not for the faint hearted, it will not be a cheap feast.

Maddie has already been notified of period earthenware etc that will need to be made for food presentation.

### Northern Event in October 2012

Details to be confirmed.

### **Business Carried Forward**

#### New Flyers and Newcomers Contact Details Form

It was suggested that we have flyers available at every event and training session with all our contact details. And a form to record any newcomers details so we can do follow up, put them in touch with our website, facebook and let them know when events are coming up etc.

Action: Dan Russell to liaise with Jackie Leitch to organise flyers and design a suitable form for these purposes.

#### **The Northern Thrones**

The Northern Thrones are now being stored at Gian's house for the time being **Action:** David Beresford to obtain their fastenings from Ian before the next Royal Event.

#### Pavilion

Last meeting we agreed to investigate buying or constructing a shade Pavilion for visiting Royalty and our reigning Baron and Baroness up to \$1000 dollars.

It should be easy to assemble, light weight, hard wearing, shower proof and decorated appropriately. I am open to suggestions and ideas. We still need to do some research on this. Dan Russell has found a place that makes great period pavilions that are strong and easy to put up and pull down, at a price of around \$1000,

### **Ynys Fawr Directory**

Dan Russell has put together the YF directory with all the contact info he has received and forward it to the David Beresford.

Action: David Beresford to do the finishing touches see it emailed to all members with a number of printed copies to be made available.

#### Poll

Dan Russell suggested we contact the expired members and conduct a poll to find out why they are no longer members and see if we can't entice them back to the fold.

Action: Dan Russell and David Beresford to work out the details for a poll.

#### **Archery Shed**

Nicholas Calabria has written up a bill of sale for the transfer of the Archery Shed from the Archery Group to Ynys Fawr, it has been signed by both groups.

Action: Nicholas Calabria to forward a signed copy of the transfer to David Beresford for filing.

#### **Shipping Container**

It was suggested that we look into purchasing a shipping container.

Action: David Beresford to contact Tracey Sparks to gain permission to in theory install an additional container on the Cambridge Archery Grounds should we find one that we can afford.

#### Grant

It was suggested that we place an application for a Grant from the Claremont Council. **Action:** David Beresford to look into this.

#### Welcome Newcomers

Dan suggested that we make a welcome token or coin to give to Newcomers. Another suggestion was that we could make Hoods as the Barony has plenty of Wool. Who would like to Champion this project? Lorix has volunteered to Champion the Hood making project. We are still looking for somebody to Champion the coin / medallion making. **New Business** 

### A message from the Treasurer, SCA Ltd

Hello Folks

*I bring news from the Annual General Meeting held at Great Northern War regarding the impact of the latest Insurance negotiations on the Event Memberships in Australia.* 

The insurance company (AoN) has now required SCA Ltd to collect \$5 per head for non-members every time they wish to attend any activity covered by the insurance.

? This will require a new definition/ term instead of Event Memberships as it is no longer just for Events. ? We are talking about fighter practice, Arts and Sciences as well as feasts, tournaments etc. Please note that this does not apply to branches in New Zealand.

This payment is over and above the \$10,000 paid for card-carrying paid-up members and will be remitted to AoN by the corporate entity.

? The former Secretary has negotiated that we have until the 1st of September to start charging this fee.

When a non-members waiver is signed, payment of \$5 will be required to be remitted to the Corporate Account. ? The payments will be passed on to insurance company quarterly.

With the complication of GST, we are waiting for the Accountant to confirm that we will need to collect \$5.50, send \$5 to AoN and 50 cents to the ATO.

This is still the best insurance quote we have been able to find and so the Board of Directors has agreed to it and I have paid the premium for card-carrying members, Equestrian and the Directors' insurance. ? The new insurance cover started today and we will load the documents on the Lochac website as soon as we receive them.

It is understood that some branches will find this extra charge a significant burden and Seneschals will be invited to contact the board and discuss their circumstances.

? Some small branches are not covering their hall rentals as it is and will either have to make alternative arrangements for their meetings or request financial subsidies from other parts of the organisation. ? Larger branches might ask their members to see if they wish to offer assistance.

The imposition of this charge also impacts on how branches welcome interested members of the public to learn more about the society and we need further discussion regarding first visits etc. ? Any ideas on how to welcome people and reduce the pain are welcome.

We do not know all the questions to ask yet, let alone the answers.

? There will be impacts on Constables, Reeves and Hospitallers.

? Some questions were received at the AGM and will be passed on to the insurance company.

? Answers will be posted as they are received.

Please take this news to your meetings and ensure that everyone is aware of the issues and can participate in developing approaches to attracting and retaining new members.

Thank you for your attention,

Glynnis Hollindale

Treasurer, SCA Ltd

## LOCHAC KINGDOM LAW CHANGES, May AS XLVII (2012)

The following change to Kingdom Law was proclaimed by Siridean and Margie at May Crown 2012.

Additions are shown in *italics*. Deletions are struck through.

Change:

### III.1.i Membership Requirements to Enter and to Reign

Each fighter entering the Crown Tournament, and his or her consort must be current subscribing members of the SCA. In order to qualify as current members, fighters and consorts must be listed in the Registrar's data base as current members on the first day of the month in which the Crown Tournament is held. Membership must be maintained by the winner and his or her consort throughout their tenure as Crown Prince and Princess and Crown.

To:

### III.1.i Membership Requirements to Enter and to Reign

Each fighter entering the Crown Tournament, and his or her consort must be current subscribing members of the SCA. hold a valid membership on the day of the Royal Lists. In order to qualify as current members, fighters and consorts must be listed in the Registrar's data base as current members on the first day of the month in which the Crown Tournament is held. Positive confirmation of membership consists of: a valid membership card, listing as a current member in the Registry Database, or receipt of online membership (as downloaded from the renewal website) plus proof that payment has been made in the form of a receipt for an electronic payment. Membership must be maintained by the winner and his or her consort throughout their tenure as Crown Prince and Princess and Crown.

[This changes the date by which entrants in Crown Tournaments must be members from the first day of the month of the tournament to the day of the tournament and methods for confirming membership have changed.]

# LOCHAC KINGDOM LAW CHANGES, July AS XLVII (2012)

Their Majesties, Siridean and Margie, intend to enact the following changes to Kingdom Law at Midwinter Coronation 2012.

Replace:

### **III.1 Eligibility for the Crown Tournament**

All authorised fighters resident in the Kingdom of Lochac have the right to compete in the Crown List, provided they are in compliance with the Rules of the List, the Laws of the Kingdom, the governing documents of the SCA and have not been excluded by the Crown for reasons it deems valid. Each fighter must have a consort who is also resident in Lochac, and who is subject to the above conditions. At least one of each fighter and consort shall be aged eighteen years or above. All fighters and their consorts must be acceptable to the Crown.

### III.1.i Membership Requirements to Enter and to Reign

Each fighter entering the Crown Tournament, and his or her consort must hold a valid membership on the day of the Royal Lists. Positive confirmation of membership consists of: a valid membership card, listing as a current member in the Registry Database, or receipt of online membership (as downloaded from the renewal website) plus proof that payment has been made in the form of a receipt for an electronic payment. Membership must be maintained by the winner and his or her consort throughout their tenure as Crown Prince and Princess and Crown.

### III.1.ii Intent to Reign

No one shall compete for the Crown of Lochac without intending to reign should he or she win. On entering the Crown Tournament, a fighter and his or her consort shall swear that should they win, they will attend their Coronation, the following Crown Tournament and the Coronation of their successors, and that they are willing and able to swear fealty to Lochac for the duration of their reign.

### III.1.iii Successive Reigns

The Crown of Lochac may not succeed themselves as either Sovereign or Consort of Lochac.

### III.1.ivTravel Requirements

The Crown of Lochac may have duties in both Australia and New Zealand. Therefore each fighter entering the Crown Tournament and his or her consort must be able and willing, should they win, to obtain and maintain throughout their reign, passports and any other necessary travel documents to ensure that they are free to travel to all parts of the kingdom.

### With:

### III.1 Eligibility for the Crown Tournament

Each fighter entering the Crown Tournament, and his or her consort must:

- Be acceptable to the Crown.
- Have been resident within the Kingdom of Lochac for at least one year prior to the

Crown Tournament and remain resident within the Kingdom for the duration of their reign should they win.

- Be at least 18 years of age on the day of the Crown Tournament.
- Be current subscribing members of the SCA on the day of the Crown Tournament.

Membership must be maintained by the winner and his or her consort throughout their tenure as Crown Prince and Princess and Crown. Positive confirmation of membership consists of: a valid membership card, listing as a current member in the Registry Database, or receipt of online membership (as downloaded from the renewal website) plus proof that payment has been made in the form of a receipt for an electronic payment.

• Be able and willing to swear that should they win, they will attend their Coronation, the following Crown Tournament and the Coronation of their successors, and that they are willing and able to swear fealty to Lochac for the duration of their reign.

• Not be the current Sovereign or Consort of Lochac.

• Be able and willing, should they win, to obtain and maintain throughout their reign passports and any other necessary travel documents to ensure that they are free to travel to all parts of the kingdom.

• Be part of only one couple entering the Crown Tournament.

[This is a rewording and reformatting of the old list of requirements with the following significant changes:

- 1. Both the fighter and their consort must be over 18, not just one of them.
- 2. Residency requirements have been added.
- 3. Entrants may not be part of more than one couple entering the tournament.

Note that it incorporates the change to the date by which entrants must be members proclaimed at May Crown 2012.]

Add:

### III.5 Crown Travel Fund

The Crown Travel Fund will reimburse the Crown's travel expenses up to an amount to be specified from time to time by the Council of the Purse. Such reimbursement will be made upon presentation of receipts to the Chancellor of the Exchequer. Details of the current policy can be found on the Exchequer's website.

[This adds mention of the Crown Travel Fund to Kingdom Law.]

#### Attachment 3



# **Onys Fawr Baronial Knight Marshalls Report**

For the month of May

Prepared by: Knight Marshall Lord Aiden Brock (Kevin Hotson) Alember number 83034 Expires Nov 30 2012

Greetings all,

Archery and Heavy Training in the South

6/5/12 we had a total of 6 Archers at practice and 2 Heavy members training

20/5/12 we had a total of 4 Archers at practice and 3 Heavy members training

27/5/12 we had a total of 4 Heavy members training

I do not have any figures from the north of the state and am not aware if anything is happening in the north in regard to training.

Thanks for all involved

Aiden Brock

# Reeve Report for April 2012

#### Main Account: 100129535

Opening balance:		\$9,220.87				
Deposits:	30/04/12 30/04/12 30/04/12	\$ 61.70 \$ 30.00 \$ 175.00	Site Fees Rattan Medieval Mayhem			
Total deposits:		\$ 266.70				
Withdrawal:	20/04/12	\$ 199.99	Cheque no.628316			
Closing balance:		\$10,286.48				
Event Account: 100142933						
Opening balance:		\$ 275.97				
Chatelaine Account: 100148992						
Opening balance:		\$ 100.00				



Hnys Fawr Baronial Ponstables Report

May 2012

Prepared by: Constable Lothar von Dargun (Chris Belbin)

### Archery & Fighter Practice @ Cambridge Hall, Cambridge, TAS Constable on Duty: Baroness Beatrix Aetholsdottir of Jelling (Betty North)

6/5/12.	9am,	0mm,	2anm,	2mnm.	
13/5/12.	Mothe	er's Day			
20/5/12.	8am,	0mm,	2anm,	0mnm.	
27/5/12.	3am,	0mm,	1anm,	0mnm	Event

A&S workshops & Middle Eastern Feast @ Cambridge Hall, Cambridge, TAS

14 am, 0mm, 6anm, 4mnm.